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1. When measuring for shot, when would an Umpire only use a flexible or string measure?  

 

2. During an end, the mat is found to be out of line with the centre line of the rink.  
What must happen?  
 

3. Skip ‘A’ has the final bowl of the end. Team ‘A’ has shot, but there is a risk of giving the shot away if the 
bowl is not played on the correct line. Must Skip ‘A’ play the bowl?  

 

4. Skip ‘A’ declares the intention not to play the last bowl and the thirds start measuring. Skip ‘A’ then rolls 
the last bowl toward the front ditch and accidentally disturbs the head while the thirds are still 
measuring? What must happen? 

 

5. Are the players in either a Pairs, Triples, or Fours game allowed to change their positions during a game?  

 

6. What happens when the jack at rest on the rink is displaced by a bowl played on an adjoining rink?  

 

7. Under what circumstances is a bowl a ‘dead bowl’?  

 

8. Can a player at the head, place a cloth on the green to indicate to the player on the mat the position of 
either the jack or a bowl?  

 

9. What happens if the jack is damaged during play?  

 

10. The two thirds agree to one shot to Team ‘A’ and a measure for the second shot. They remove the shot 
bowl and prepare to measure the second shot. The skip of Team ‘B’ then notices that there is still a bowl 
to be played. Both skips want to reset the head to allow the bowl to be played. Is this permissible?  

 

11. What action must be taken if a toucher, in its original course, rebounds from the face of the bank onto the 
rink and disturbs the head?  

 

12. What control does the Umpire have over spectators?  

 

13. How much of a bowl must be beyond the side boundary of the rink before it is declared dead?  

 

14. Describe the correct position for players when at the head-end of the rink.  
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15. A knockout game is drawn after the scheduled number of ends have been completed. From which end of 
the rink must the extra end be played?  

 

16. When is the jack dead?  

 

 

17. When measuring, Skip ‘A’ accidentally displaces a bowl with the end of the measuring tape.  
What must happen?  
 

 

18. What is the width of a rink?  

 

 

19. What are the ‘Duties of a Marker’?  

 

 

20. A jack, in its original course, is deflected by a member of the team which delivered the jack.  
What must happen?  

 

 

21. What is the ‘start of play’ in a game?  

 

 

22. When following the path of a bowl up the rink, a player steps into a neighbouring rink where play is in 
progress. Is this permissible?  

 

 

23. What must happen if a bowl in its original course strikes the foot of a member of the team that delivered 
the bowl?   

 

 

24. In a Singles game, Player ‘A’ attempts to remove a bowl from the head by driving at it. Player ‘A’s bowl 
strikes the target bowl and the target bowl then hits the Marker on the foot. What must happen?  

 

 

25. The lead in Team ‘A’ places the mat on the ‘T’ and then delivers the jack. When the jack comes to rest, the 
skip of Team ‘B’ thinks it is less than 21 metres from the mat line so calls for the Umpire. When checking 
the position of the mat, the Umpire finds that the mat line is only 1.8 metres from the rear ditch and not 
on the ‘T’.  
What must happen?  

 


